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Request for Qualifications 2021 TRANSIT 001
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR PUBLIC TRANSIT PROVIDER
RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Q. How many firms do you anticipate will be awarded a contract for this work?
1. A. The firm or firms selected will be at the discretion of the selection committee. See 3.2

1. Q. Good afternoon - minimum insurance requirements for the above listed solicitation is very   restrictive. Attached is what our firm carries, which is typically adequate. Can this requirement
be reduced.
1. A. bid wouldn’t be disqualified based solely on the insurance coverage amount. However, it may affect overall points score total.

1. Q. Ok. So you want a signed and sealed SOQ at the due date and time?
Because several places of the rfq contradicts that…
Page 5
No Qualifications shall be received by mail, phone, or fax. Respondents bear the risk of late delivery. Qualifications received after the deadline will be rejected.
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1. A see 2.3. Respondents are required to submit one (1) electronic version via email with Qualifications documentation clearly identified. After award, the Center will require one (1) unbound original Qualifications signed in ink by the Selected Firm by an official authorized to make a legal and binding offer during the Contract phase of this procurement. See updated RFQ addendum. This addendum clarifies Page 6 deadline statement.

1. Q. For the referenced RFQ, is the Gulf Coast Center seeking one provider to complete 2.1 to 2.4? Or are we able to submit on one of the projects listed?
1. A. The GCC is seeking one provider for all of the requirements of the RFQ. The GCC reserves the right to select more than one provider as it deems necessary.

1. Q. According to the RFQ, the new maintenance facility will be located on the site of a new Administration Facility and Park and Ride. 
1. A. Yes.

1. Q.     Can the Center provide information about the advanced planning report in particular site and new facilities so proposers can become familiar with the project?
1. A. Yes, The report is now posted on our website.

1. Q. Can the Center provide the name of the prime design
 team for the new Administration Facility and Park and Ride?
1. A. It is PGAL Houston; Gulf Coast Center/Connect Transit, Goodman Corp and Terracon Co.
 
1. Q. Qualifications Based Selection questions.
1. A. This RFQ has been approved by TxDot for distribution and meets all governing requirements.









 (
4352 EMMETT F. LOWRY EXPRESSWAY, TEXAS CITY, TX 
77591
409.763.2373 • 800.643.0967 • Fax 
409.948.1411 
• gulfcoastcenter.org
)	



Page 2

image1.png




